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Submissions close 31 July. They go to: Career Framework Submissions,
PO Box 5013, Wellington, email careerframework_submissions
@moh.govt.nz The paper is at: www.moh.govt.nz/moh.nsf/indexmh/
workforce-career-framework-consultation-jun07

To check whether you are on the electoral roll or to enrol, visit the Electoral
Enrolment Centre's website at http://www.elections.org.nz/sitehelp/
EEC.html or call 0800 ENROL NOW (0800 36 76 56). For more
information about standing for the local council go to http://www.Ignz.co.nz/
projects/2007LocalElections/Booklet_WEB.pdf For information about
standing for a District Health Board see http://www.moh.govt.nz/moh.nsf/
indexmh/2007-dhb-election-candidate-information-2007#summary

Submissions on the out of school services action plan close 22 July. To
see the plan and have your say please visit www.msd.govt.nz, or email
oss@msd.govt.nz
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Submissions close 12 July. More information/the discussion paper is
available from T Oakes, tel 04 439 9332, email: t.oakes@transport.govt.nz
or C Foley, Principal Advisor, Safety & Security Group, tel 04 439 9243,
email: c.foley@transport.govt.nz

If you are interested in taking part in this trial go to www.otago.ac.nz/rid
in August or email rid@ipru.otago.ac.nz

Submissions on the move close on 20 July. More information is at http:/
www.nzfsa.govt.nz/animalproducts/publications/consultation/biotoxin-
transfer/page.htm#P46_1144 or you can send them to NZ Food Safety
Authority, PO Box 2835, Wellington, tel 04 894 2500, fax: 04 894 2501

Submissions close on 16 July. If you prefer not to submit online you can
download a submission form and send your completed form to: The
Website Administrator, Business Consultation Website, SME Directorate,
P O Box 1473, Wellington, Free Fax: 05282 9 913 2222, email:
qualityrules@med.govt.nz
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For the Cabinet paper and minute "South Island High Country:
Landscape, Biodiversity and Access Issues", see www.linz.govt.nz

You can access the paper at: http://www.med.govt.nz/upload/45989/
alternative-liquid-fuels. paf
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For information about World Heritage go to whc.unesco.org

Go to http:/www.celsias.com/blog/2007/06/26/celsias-roadmap-
projects-where-it-all-gets-done/

The Smarter Homes website is at www.smarterhomes.org.nz
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The revised guidelines and grant rates are available at http:/
www.maf.govt.nz/forestry/east-coast-forestry/index.htm

The website www.tourism.govt.nz/sustainability/ can be accessed via
alink on the Ministry of Tourism's website www.tourism.govt.nz

The Tourism Satellite Account; 2006 is available on the Statistics NZ
website: www.stats.govt.nz
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You can access the full report at: http://www.moh.govt.nz/moh.nsf/
indexmh/nz-tobacco-use-survey-2006
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The paper can be downloaded from the Rural Women NZ website at:
http:/Mwww.ruralwomen.org/documents/ABCsofATVs.pdf

You can access the report at http://www.confidentialforum.govt.nz/
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More information on the two reports and the new 'Attendance Guidelines'
can be found at www.minedu.govt.nz

The report s at http://educationcounts.edcentre.govt.nz/publications/
schooling/attendence-absence-06.html

Further information on Industry Training, Modern Apprenticeships and
Gateway is available at the TEC Commission website: www.tec.govt.nz
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More information about the review is available on the Ministry of Economic
Development's website www.med.govt.nz

Any queries can be sent to financialsectorsubmissions@med.govt.nz
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Worried? Check the Scamwatch website, www.scamwatch.org.nz. The
website is run by the Ministry of Consumer Affairs to help consumers
protect themselves in the event of a scam.

The NZ Marketing Association is at www.marketing.org.nz or write to
Name Removal Register, Marketing Association, PO Box 47681,
Ponsonby, Auckland

More information will be available soon on the Digital Strategy website:
http://www.digitslstrategy.govt.nz/
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The AEN Journal is an open access online journal, available at http://
journal.aen.org.nz

Consumer Powerswitch

Volun-
teer Now website

National Screening Unit (NSU)
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Information about the Chatham/Challenger project and images from the
voyages can be found on the Ministry of Fisheries' website at: http://
www.fish.govt.nz/en-nz/Press/Chatham+Challenger-+press-+release.htm
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You can download much more information from the Pew Research
center website at: http://people-press.org/
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You can download the report from http://www.capgemini.com/resources/
thought_leadership/world_wealth_report_2007/ but you need to register
your email with the company.

For more information please visit: www.iopconference.com.au

More information is at www.ssc.govt.nz/code
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For more information on Family Group Conferences visit
www.cyf.govt.nz . For more information on the American Humane
Association award visit www.americanhumane.org

Members of the Young Leaders Network are eligible to apply for the
Forum. To register interest, please email forum@youngleaders.org.nz

Copies of the report are available from www.ocvs.govt.nz Further information can be found at www.itg.org.nz
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Nominations close on 10 August. Nomination forms and more information
on the William Wallace awards can be found at www.cyf.govt.nz

Entries close on 8 August. For an entry form or more information contact
Tania Peters on 09 488 7601 or peters@scfnz.org

Applications close 31 July. Application forms and more information is
available on the Family and Community Services website at
www.facs.govt.nz - see http://www.facs.govt.nz/our-work/preventing-
violence/community-action.html

Applications close on 8 August. More information is at
www.fairfaxmedia.co.nz/careers

Applications close on 27 July. Email them to communityfacilities
@dia.govt.nz/ or save to a CD and post to: Lottery Community Facilities
Fund, Local Government and Community Branch, Department of Internal
Affairs, PO Box 805, Wellington 6140. If you send in a hard copy note
that faxed copies wont be accepted - copies of originals only.

Entry forms are available to download on both Wattie's website - http://www.watties.co.nz/
home_swf.asp and the SPARC website http://www.sparc.org.nz/, or from Regional Sports
Trusts. Nominations are open until 1 August.
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Online registration for the conference is available by following the link from
WWW.0anz.org.nz

For registration and all enquiries, contact Jennie Down
healthpromotionwellington@fpanz.org.nz, tel 04-801 2628.

Watch the Werry Centre website (www.werrycentre.org.nz) for more
details. For further information contact Debbi Tohill, Programme
Manager email d.tohill@auckland.ac.nz
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